CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Thursday, October 28. 2010

11:00 a.m.

— Watermaster Board Meeting

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES

9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

(909) 484-3888

Ry =
T SK |

=




Jrrdrdrdrne

) / / / y |
M |||:l||i;" llI!u.;ux : |||:||1I1" III:IIII: - |l|:llii1'""

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

1:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

AGENDA PACKAGE

R e e

i‘\\“\“
¢ ; : : , ;
b | b | bk | b | b | b




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
11:00 a.m. — October 28, 2010
WITH
Mr. Ken Willis, Chair, Appropriative Pool
Mr. Michael Camacho, Vice-Chair, Municipals
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

I. CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: Aill matters fisted under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held September 23, 2010 (Page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of August 2010 (Page 7)
2. Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of August 2010 (Page 19)
3. Combining Schedule for the Period August 1, 2009 through August 31, 2010 (Page 23
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period August 1, 2010 through August 31,
2010 (Page 27)
5. Budget vs. Actual July 2010 through August 2010 (Page 31)

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. WATERMASTER RESOLUTICN NO. 10-04 FOR PHASE Ill DESALTER EXPANSION
Consider Approval for Proposed Chino Basin Watermaster Resolution No. 10-04 for Phase llI
Desaiter Expansion (Page 35)

B. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 2010-2011 ASSESSMENT PACKAGE
Consider Approval of the Chino Basin Watermaster 2010-2011 Assessment Package
{Page 199)

C. SAN SEVAINE CHANNEL REPAIR AGREEMENT
Consider Approval of the Proposed Agreement between the San Bernardino County Flood
Control District, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, and the Chino Basin Watermaster
Concerning the Repair of the San Sevaine Channel (Page 246)

D. BUDGET MODIFICATION
Consider Approval in the Amount of $63,333 to Be Added to the Approved 2010/2011 Fiscal
Year Budget as Recommended by the Chino Basin Watermaster Outside Audit Firm of Mayer
Hoffman McCann (Page 258)



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting October 28, 2010

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. October 8, 2010 Hearing
2. Paragraph 31 Appeal

B. ENGINEERING REPORT
1. Progress Report on Safe Yield Determination

C. CEO/STAFF REPORT
1. Legislative Update
2. Recharge Update
3. Strategic Planning Conference Notes/Update (Page 260)
4. Budget Projections

IV. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for September 2010 (Page 270)
2.  Newspaper Articles (Page 282)

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
VI. OTHER BUSINESS
Vil. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held

during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1) CDA Expansion Issues
2) Non-Agricultural Pool Appeal

VIIl. EUTURE MEETINGS

Tuesday, October 26, 2010 9:00 a.m. GRCC Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, October 28, 2010 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

* Thursday, November 4, 2010 9:00 a.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

Thursday, November 4, 2010 1:00 p.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, November 4, 2010 2:30 p.m. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
Thursday, November 18, 2010 8:00 a.m. IEUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, November 18, 2010 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM

* Thursday, November 18, 2010 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, December 2, 2010 1:00 p.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, December 2, 2010 2:30 p.m. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
Thursday, December 9, 2010 9:00 a.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

Thursday, December 16, 2010 8:00 a.m. IEUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, December 16, 2010 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM

* Thursday, December 16, 2010 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, January 6, 2011 1:00 p.m. Annual Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, January 6, 2011 2:30 p.m. Annual Non-Agricultural Pool Conf Call Meeting
Thursday, January 13, 2011 9:00 a.m. Annual Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA
Tuesday, January 18, 2011 9:00 a.m. GRCC Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:00 a.m. IEUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, January 20, 2011 9:00 a.m. Annual Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Friday, January 21, 2011 10:30 a.m. CBWM Court Hearing @ Chino Courthouse
Thursday, January 27, 2011 11:00 a.m. Annual Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

* Note: Date changes due to holiday schedules

Meeting Adjourn



N ETETEVEVENL
R 1 ‘ ‘ 1 || I"‘

I“lﬂﬂ I“[Illh I“lliii I"lllii I“illﬂ ihil

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Watermaster Board Meeting held on
September 23, 2010

ﬂ\\\\\“ n“y\\\\l i\\\\\\\ i\\\\\\l ﬁ“‘““ R““w

/
Hilhh nm l Y ' ihin | thih |||lmh




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
Sepfember 23, 2010

The Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on September 23, 2010 at 11:00 a.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Ken Willis, Chair : West End Consolidated Water Company
Michael Camacho Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Charles Field Western Municipal Water District

David DeJesus Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Robert Young Fontana Water Company

Bob Bowcock Vulcan Materials Company

Tom Haughey City of Chino

Bob Feenstra Agricultural Pool

Paul Hofer 7 Agricultural Pool

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT

Bob Kuhn Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Michael Whitehead Fontana Water Company
Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel Agricultural Pool

Watermaster Staff Present

Kenneth R. Manning Chief Executive Officer
Joe Joswiak Chief Financial Officer
Danielle Maurizio Senior Engineer

Ben Pak Senior Project Engineer
Sherri Lynne Molino Recording Secretary

Watermaster Consultants Present

Scott Slater Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Michael Fife Brownstein, Hyatf, Farber & Schreck
Mark Wildermuth Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

Others Present Who Signed In

Jack Safely Western Municipal Water District
Mark Kinsey Monte Vista Water District

Dave Crosley City of Chino

Ron Craig City of Ching Hills

Ben Lewis Golden State Water Company

Ryan Shaw Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Terry Catlin Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Andy Campbeil Inland Empire Uilities Agency

Steven G. Lee Reid & Hellyer for the Agricultural Pool
Jeff Pierson Ag Pool — Crops

Josh Swift Fontana Union Water Company
Robert Young Fontana Water Company

Ben Lewis Golden State Water Company

Raul Garibay City of Pomona

Ken Jeske Visitor

Anthony La City of Upland

Eunice Ulloa Chino Basin Water Conservation District

P1



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting September 23, 2010

Rick Hansen Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Steve Kennedy Three Valleys Municipa! Water District
Mohamed ElF-Amamy City of Ontario

Gary Meyerhofer Carollo Engineering

Karen Johnson Water Resources Planning

Chair Willis called the Watermaster Board meeting to order at 11:02 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

‘AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

No additions or reorders were made {o the agenda.

CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES

1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held August 26, 2010

FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2010

2. Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of July 2010

3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2009 through July 31, 2010

4, Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2010 through July 31, 2010
5. Budget vs. Actual July 2010 through July 2010

WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Monte Vista Water District will

purchase 1,000 acre-feet of water from the City of Upland. This purchase is made first from
the City of Upland's net underproduction in Fiscal Year 2009-10, with any remainder from
the Excess Carryover Account — Date of Notice: July 2, 2010

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer - Fontana Water Company will

- purchase 10,000 acre-feet of water from the City of Upland’s annual production right, then

any additional from Excess Storage — Date of Notice: July 2, 2010

3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 500.000 acre-feet of water from West Valley Water District (WVWD). The transfer
will be made from WVWD's storage account — Date of Notice: July 2, 2010

4. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Monte Vista Water District will
purchase 4,000 acre-feet of water from the City of Upland. This purchase is made first from
the City of Upland's net underproduction in Fiscal Year2010-11, with any remainder from
the Excess Carryover Account — Date of Noftice: July 29, 2010

Motion by DeJesus, second by Camacho, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve Consent Calendar items A through C, as presented

BUSINESS ITEMS

PEACE Il AGREEMENT AND PHASE Il DESALTER EXPANSION

Mr. Manning stated this item is being introduced today to allow dialogue prior fo the item coming
back in October through the Watermaster process for approval. Counsel Slater noted a
workshop regarding this item was held recently to present the draft resolution. Counsel Slater
stated the Pools and the Advisory Committee have received all the documents related to this
item during their prospective meetings this month for review and discussion. Counsel Slater
stated a meeting took place recently with the non-participating Appropriative Pool members who
are not part of the expansion efforts or part of the CDA fo receive their feedback. Counsel
Slater stated counsel will meet with the State of Califernia and the Agricultural Poct prior to
another revision of the resolution being vetted. Counsel Slater stated the Watermaster process
will begin in October for this ifem; no objections have been received. Mr. Bowcock inquired
about what the Watermaster Board is looking at toeday. Counsel Slater stated a hearing will be

P2



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting September 23, 2010

held and the Board has a duty under the Judgment, the Peace Agreement and the Peace ||
Agreement to make findings. Facts are going to be presented to this Board. The Board will then
be asked to make findings based upon those facts and certain conclusions. Once that is done,
the entire package will be taken to the court and the court will issue an order. Counsel Slater
stated the court order will provide two things: 1) Direction for the parties who are proceeding
with the expansion project, to proceed without concern that somebody has a lingering claim
about the Jegitimacy of what is being done, and, 2) Will provide certain assurance and clearance
to the Watermaster family as a whole for the reasocns that relate to the original OBMP. Counsel
Slater stated the original OBMP said to do 40,000 acre-feet of desalting capacity and the court
affirmed the agreement saying that once this round is complete, it is finished and Watermaster
will receive a release/waiver to that fact; that portion of the OBMP will have come to conclusion.

No action taken.

H. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. September 24, 2010 Hearing
Counsel Slater stated the September 24™ hearing has been postponed to October 8, 2010
and a notice has been distributed. Counsel Slater stated the primary focus of this hearing is
to make a showing on the proposed Recharge Master Plan context. Counsel Slater stated
the other item being presented is the Non-Agricultural volume vote motion, which is
unopposed.

2. Non-Agricultural Pool Appeal
Counsel Slater stated the Non-Agricultural Pool's appeal is continuing to move forward.
The court of appeal has filed a request for further information from the Overlying Non-
Agricultural Pool regarding the nature of the appeal. Counsel Slater stated staff and
counsel are waiting to see the response from the Non-Agricuttural Pool and if necessary to
augment the filing which will first be presented through the Watermaster process with a
recommendation.

B. ENGINEERING REPORT
1. Basin Plan Amendment Update

Mr. Wildermuth stated this particular Basin Plan Amendment covers subjects which
includes a new wasteload allocation for the waste discharges on the Santa Ana River and
the maximum reclamation plans. Mr. Wildermuth stated that with maximizing reclamation in
the watershed, there are no issues, which is good for Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA)
as well as the other dischargers. Mr. Wildermuth stated one of the controversial parts for
the Watermaster and |EUA is that there are certain monitoring obligations which are
expensive that are in the Basin Plan as it exists today; that is going to be completely lifted
from the Basin Plan. This does not mean the monitoring for Maximum Benefit purposes is
going to go away, it means the monitoring is going to be substantially reduced. The Basin
Plan is going to be rewritten fo say that the Max Benefit parties are going to be asked to
submit monitoring plans to the Regional Water Quality Control Board and it will be up to the
executive officer to approve them. The Regional Board is developing a monitoring plan for
the entire watershed and some, not all, parties will be asked to perform some monitoring.
The Regional Board is still working on their CEQA process which is not complete to date.
Mr. Manning stated it is Watermaster's estimate that approximately a full year's benefit in
the next fiscal year of about $200,000 will be saved with the reduction of monitoring
requirements.

Added Comment:

P3



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting September 23, 2010

Mr. Manning stated a copy of a letter written on behalf of the Association of Groundwater Agencies is
available on the back table. Mr. Manning stated there were concerns regarding the Metropolitan
Water Districts IRP process and this letter address that issue as well as some other items.

C. CEOQO/STAFF REPORT

1.

Legislative Update

Mr. Manning stated the governor has until the end of the month to sign bills or veto them, or
they go into law without his signature. There have been discussions regarding the long
awaited budget.

Recharge Update

Mr. Manning stated there has been some urban runoff along with a good quantity of
recycled water, and there is still no imported water available. In working with Inland Empire
Utilities Agency, Three Valleys Municipal Water District and Western Municipal Water
District, if any additional wafer to put into the basins Watermaster will take advantage of
that.

GRCC Recharge Improvement Activities Ahead of Recharge Improvement Implementation
Mr. Pak gave the GRCC Update presentation. Mr. Pak noted the GRCC Committee is
meeting on a regular basis. Mr. Pak stated the committee has discussed planning activities
that would improve or enhance recharge in the near future which would be of no cost, or low
cost to the existing budget, or by grants or other possibilities. Mr. Pak reviewed the current
conditions, solutions, and costs and benefits in detail for the Grove Basin, the Etiwanda
Basin, the Jurupa Basin, the Eastern Drainage Channel, the Wineville Basin, the Tummer
Basin, the North Miliken Grade separation Project, and Turbid Water. Mr. Pak also
discussed the Total Added Recharge numbers for the presented basins/projects in detail. A
brief discussion regarding the Grove Basin ensued.

Discussion on Closed Session Rules for Policy Manual

Mr. Manning stated Watermaster staff is working on putting together the Policy Manual and
one of the elements that are being worked on first is the section having to do with meetings,
and rules for meetings. There are currently rules in our Rules and Regulations regarding
meetings; however, since that was adopted, and especially more recently, there have been
many closed sessions called. What is currently in the Policy Manual regarding this matter
reflects what actually cccurring in the Pools. Mr. Manning stated he as tasked Counsel Fife
to coordinate with the attorneys of the Pools to help Watermaster understand and put down
in writing what rules they apply; not dictating what rules Watermaster wants them to apgly,
but to ask what rules they currently apply so those can be captured as part of what goes
into the Policy Manual. Counsel Fife has been in contact with all three attorneys and is
working with them on this matter.

Auction Oversight Committee

Mr. Manning stated during the recent Appropriative Pool meeting, there was a reaffirmation
of the Auction Oversight Committee and there is a meeting of that committee scheduled in
the near future.

Assessment for Regional Board Fine

Mr. Manning stated the Appropriative Pool asked Watermaster staff to come up with a
variety of ways that Walermaster parties could approach the Regional Board fine.
Mr. Manning noted he explained at their last meeting that Watermaster has only one
method by which Watermaster can assess the parties unless there is a voluntary
agreement amongst those parties other.than the one method. If the Appropriative Pool
wants to have some other formula other than what would normally be used, they need to
begin dialog within themselves. Mr. Manning stated that other ways were presented to the

P4



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting

Iv.

V.

Vi

Vil

September 23, 2010

Pool members and they have been meeting on this issue. Mr. Manning stated staff is
putting together the Assessment Package and changes can be made to it if the
Appropriative Pool comes up with a different formula.

INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for August 2010 as of August 25, 2010
No comment was made regarding this item.

2.  Newspaper Articles
No comment was made regarding this item.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
Chair Willis stated there is a flyer on the back table for the upcoming Coro Foundation Program.
Chair Willis offered comment on the Coro Foundation, the speakers presenting, and the topics which

will be discussed at the program.

OTHER BUSINESS
No comment was made regarding this item.

CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION :
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

No confidential session was called.

Vill. EUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday, September 23, 2010

Monday, October 4-5, 2010 7:30 a.m.
Thursday, October 7, 2010 1:00 p.m.
Thursday, October 7, 2010 2:30 p.m.
**Friday, October 8, 2010 10:30 a.m.
Thursday, October 7, 2010 1:00 p.m.
Thursday, Octoher 14, 2010 9:.00 a.m.
Thursday, October 21, 20610 8:00 am.
Thursday, October 21, 2010 9:00 a.m.
*Thursday, October 21, 2010 11:00 a.m.
Thursday, October 28, 2010 11:00 a.m.

* New Scheduled Meetings
** New Dates

11.00 a.m.
*Tuesday, September 28, 2010 10:00 a.m.
*Thursday, September 30, 2010 1:30 p.m.

Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Water Auction Sub-Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Assessment Package Workshop @ CBWM
CBWM Strategic Planning Conference - Frontier
Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
CBWM Hearing @ Chino Courthouse
Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

IEUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM

Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM

Water Quality Meeting @ CBWM
Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

The Watermaster Board meeting was dismissed by Chair Willis at 11:40 a.m.

Minutes Approved:

Secretary:

P5



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P6



4

y ‘
“Imih I":lilh I"Iliih "Illllh =

I

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of August 2010

2. Watermaster Check Detail for the month of
August 2010

3. Combining Schedule for the Period August 1,
2010 through August 31, 2010

4. Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the
Period August 1, 2010 through August 31, 2010

5. Budget vs. Actual July 2010 through August 2010

= "“\“\\\! = ﬁ“\}\\\\\ ol =l =l =il

A A | b | A | A | At




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

Chief Executive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: October 28, 2010
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report — Financial Report B1

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of August 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for August 2010 be received and filed
as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of August 2010 were $303,596.88. The most significant
expenditures during the month were Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck in the amount of $161,616.62 (check
number 14387 dated August 4, 2010 and check number 14461 dated August 25, 2010), payroll related
expenses for the period August 8, 2010 to August 21, 2010 in the amount of $33,536.16 (general journal
08/08/10-08/21/10 dated August 21, 2010) and payroll related expenses for the period July 25, 2010 to August
7, 2010 in the amount of $32,632.65 (general journal 07/25/10-08/07/10 dated August 7, 2010).

Actions:

October 7, 2010 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

October 7, 2010 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to Receive & File Unanimously
October 14, 2010 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

October 21, 2010 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously

October 28, 2010 Watermaster Board —

P7



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P8



01 4o | abeg

00°5ZL Tvlol
.m.m.MN-ﬂII uopesuadlio) JaQuWapn pleocd - LLEG Bunsay precq 0L/2E/L Bunssiy preog Zg/4 oLoe/eerLD g

BxD Luag vallewy Jo yueq - 210} Buigaapy preog 0Lzl WOL ‘AIHDONVH £6EFL  0LDZIF0/BD ¥93yn- Juid (g
00°¢2L TvLOL
Toez. uogesusdwoy Jequaly pieod - L1E9 Bujes|y pieeg 0L/ZZ/L Suneew pieog zz/L  0LOZ/ZZ/L0 ik2]

Byg |,uag eouBwy J0 YUY - ZL0L Gunaapy preod 0LZTIL 809 ‘vHLSNITd ZECPL  0LDZPO/80 Y33y~ Jud g
607128 TvlOL
Sozer slqedeg SJUNOITY - OOOZ suopenpaq uawWaIReY L5 S4815 LETULSILIO OLIVZILOOLILLILD  DLOZIFRILC [2Wnop [esauas)

B39 1,us9) BOLIBUIY JO HUEY - ZLO) OMYZILO-0LLLILO 10y SOXEL pue |[osfed L3FHLSILD LBEFL  0LOZiP0/20 yoayn-jud g
00°5.8 TWLl0L
Soszr uogesusdile) Jagusi pieod - 1159 Bunsap vao o1/08/L Bunesay vQd o/l 0LCZAOL/LC g
00°s2t uogesusdwe) JBqwsiy pIeod - 1169 Bunasly UILPY OL/EZ/L G WWpY 6272 0LOZ/GEIL0 g
00'62L uogesuadwo?) Jaquisiy preog - L1ED Bunsap vao oL/ee/L Bunzap vao €2/ OLOZ/EZ/L0 g
oo'szl uonesuzdwo) Jsqual pieog - L1E9 Buneay pieeg 0L/2Z/L Bunsaw preog zz/2  0LOT/TTILO ng
00'5ZL uofesusdwoy Jsquisiy piecd - L1g9 Bupesp sepiuwon AICSIARY 0L/GLIL WWoo AIOSIAPY G172 0LOZ/SLILD GIE]
00'5ZL uogestedwo) JSquaw PIecH - L1E9 Bupeal WWPY OL/E0/L ByN usupy 6072 OLOZ/B0/L0 g
00's2k uogesuadwe?) Bqusiy plecg - L1Eg Bunsaiy vao 0L/20/L Bupsa vQ0 20/ OLOZ/EO/LO g

B0 1,490 BOUBWY JO YUkl - 210} TAVHOIN ‘OHOYINYD 06e¥l  0L02iP0/80 ¥08yD- Juig [ME m
00'5ZL TwlOL
..ﬁmu..m”l.i uopesusdwe) laquspy piecd - 11£9 Bunesy AosIApY 0L/SLIE Brn AosIApY 51/L OLOZ/ZE/LD na

Byjp [,ua) BOLIBUIY JO YuEg - TLO) Buieapy LOSIAPY 0L/SEIL JHIF0Y MoooMOH 68SPL  0LOZ/P0/2D ¥o3yn- Juid (g
§2L01'Z TYLOL
STwove jouyoay reyndwog paiddy - 22509 0402 Alnf - s80IMES aseqele(] 6951  DLOZ/LE/LD ik2]

By Luan eouswy fo Yueg - ZLGL 696} SHDOTONHOAL HALNWGS T TddV g2e¥L  0LDZYO/B0 AU Juwid Hig
0£°€50 48 1oL
ez Jesunog [eBa WA - £'2069 sasuadxa |eBe - geEsey 8gesey  0L0Z/0€/90 na
50'295 JaA BUY BIUES - ¥ETL089 1AM BUY BIUES - JEEGED LEESEY  OLDZ/OL/O0 g
§5°2L9'GE [ssunog eBa WA - £ 2089 sesuadxe [eBoT - 0EEGEY 9EESEr  0L0Z/0€/00 ng

By f,uss eolteury Jo yued - ZL0L MOIYHOS ¥IFUV LLVAH NIZLSNMOYS L8E¥L  030ZIV0/80 Hoey - g g
$Z'8E0°2 TYL1OL
..mmmmmqmll.l B30 Lues esday jo queg - 2101 uopanpa Bujpusds ajgxal4 safodwy

B39 |,ueD EDlBWY JO HURH - ZLOL 01/20/20 A3 19341 SHI0M a8em 01/20/80 UG8 30940 SHIOM 3BeM L7080 GLOZ/Z0/80 feulnor jeiauas
Wnowy pleg Junosay HIET awey wnpn ajed adA]

410z Isnbny
30 JJUOA Ay} SO} spuaWwestngsiy ysen

1 - Uoday |eldueuld HALSYIWNYILYM NiSYE ONIHO



0} jo 7 abed

00'5ZL yonesuadwod Jaquay pleod - L1Eg Bugasiy vao 0L/Zo/L Bunesyy w2 Z0/2  010Z/Z0/L0 ng

630 |,uag BoMaLY O HUBH - ZLOL LLES AZY44039 "13ANAH NIANVA SOPPL  0LOZ/POIE0 HoBYH- g |1
£ 281 WLGL
e 281 saiiddng 201Q 180 - L1209 sde} 0o 's1ap|o; ‘suad - seiddns soo osIw GEECE09L08  DL0ZIVZILD g

B9 [ueD EDLIBWY JO YuEs - TLOL 6LEE909L08 IDYINYAGY SSINISNH §37dViS TOvPL  OLOZIFO/R0 Hoey-jwid jiig
19'815'¢ IWLOL
L0'8LS'E {e1suas) - abeisod - ZH09 BOUMS 01 ¥oayo puz {ja) abejsod 1588910006080008  OLOZ/0E/LD

Byo [ues eoplawly Jo yueg - TL01 15889L0006060008 HAMO HSYHIANd 10b¥PL  OLOZIYO/0 A334Y- Jud g
06'9v6'8 LOL
06°916'0 ajqeied sjUNoosy - 0OCT OL/PZIL0-0L/LLIL0 203 SHIAIBD  WALSAS INBNIHILAY STITAOTLING D8NG CLAZILO-0LILLILO  DLOTPTILD {BLmnar jesauan

B9 |, uag eanIswY JO Yueg - TLQL £6yeg Jofed  WILSAS INFWIHILIY SIFIAQTHING DI7ENd 00vYPE  OLDZPO/8D H2ayD- hud HIg
007621 TrlOL
o0'sZi uonesuadwoy) Jequisiy preog - LLED Bunesiy pieog OL/ZE/L funsew pieod gg/L  OLOZ/ZTILO g

By9 |, a0 BOLIBWY JO YuEd - ZLOL Buneayy paeog 0LZLIL ATHSHEM 'NOSHII §6SPL  0LOZHPO/20 Ho9un- 1d g
00'009'c
00°009't uinjog dwe) so8ld ¥ied - L7509 0lLoz Anr - seolmeg 1| Lty OLOEILEILD

By7 |, ueg BaLSWY 10 yueg . ZL0} pr DN PSNOILNIOS HELNdNOD IOV Muvd 86E¥L  0LOZ/FO/0 yoayo-jug g O
00762}
007571 uonesuadwo? Jaquep plecy - LLeg Buneayy pieot 0L/ZZ/L Bunesw preog zz/,  0L0Z/Z2/i0

iy |,ueD eOHIBWIY JO UEG - TLOL Bugasiy pieogq 0L/ZZ/L g08 ‘NHNAA ZBSPL  0LOZO/0 N33y Jid (1Y
007558 TWiOL
007658 asuadxg JauIsill - £600 0302 AN - $92IAISG SHSYOAA S0E  OLOZ/LE/LD ng

By Luss eanewy jo Yueg - 7101 §02 NOLSNHOI SEWNVP 96EFL  OLDZAP0/SD yo9us- Jug Mg
rLZEL TYIOL
¥1ZZl seddng eayo 12WO « L1808 afieyo Bulaayp 6500 104 394 8z/L00008L  OLOZ/0E/LOD Iiks]

B39 [uaD eomawy O jUeYH - ZLaL 8221000083 AONIOV STULITIAN JHI4NT ONVINI S6TPL  0LOZIPO/R0 H2aysH- Jmd g
ELgLy 1oL
gL 8Ly salddng esO JeWo - 2’1608 spoof Jaded “sayoo ‘syuup-sanddns aojo oS PrLZO0OLE0ELE00L  OLOZ/OE/LD nd

By o |,uaD eauawry JO YUed - ZLOL ¥vLZ-0001-608L-C00L SNOLLNTOS SSaNISNE D8SH ¥6EFL  DEOZT/YI/RO %22uD- Jwid g
junowy pted JunoadYy owapy aleN wnp a1eq adf)

19 - Hoday jepuedld

010z 3snbny
10 YIUO 8t) 101 SIUBLIBSINGSYT YSED
HALSVINNTLYA NISYE ONIHO



01 4o ¢ abed

GHTEOTE TYLOLl
66’ IZF'ST By3 ,UsD ealiawy Jo yueg « Z10l OL/L0/80-01/52/40 10} ssoda( 198410
0L%0Z'L B%9 LUsD eslaWY Jo Yueg - Z10) 01/20/80-0L/5Z/L0 10} saXe L [[oMhed
B39 H/d eaawy Jo yueg - #10L 01/L0/30-01/5Z/L0 104 SaXeL pue [0JARd 0L/20/80-01/52140 10} SaXe} pee j0ifed OLILOIBO-0LET/L0  OLOZ/LD/20 [BUINO[ {es8UIE)

00°00Z IYLOL
0000z aouassjuog Bujuueld oifelens - L'E6L9 jsLIBUING ], {109 0102 'S 190 Joj anp jisode( 0102/ 0/80 1l

By 1. usn edltawy Jo yueq - ZLOL asuassguan Buluueld v15.e0g anio 44909 $3v vuuaIs OL¥¥lL  010Z/SO/80 Ho8YD- JWd |RG
00°00L IYLOL
007004 soualgyuo) Bujuueld sifeleng . L'g619 snuaseuon Bunueld sifeleng [gual tof 93y 01.0Z/P0/80 g

Bxp 1, U290 espawy o yueg - ZLOL sguatajuog Buiuueld sbeleng NOILYONNOQL LO3rodd HIILNOHL 60F¥L  OLOZ/SO/B0 #osyo- juld (it
POYELE LOL
POVFLT [Blausg) - $22UAIBUAD - LELY Juog Bullue|d J1BajeNS Joj ateten o) psodep 0L0Z/P0/B0 g

By 1L,U9H BoyaWY Jo qued - ZLOL ONIYILYD WYL TAId govyE  0RDZ/SO/E0 93y Jud 119
89°LLL IVLOL
88 il aousuguely ¢ tedey Buiping - ¥Zo9 010z 1snbny Joj aajalag GYBELZ ZY-B0  OLOZ/EC/S0 14

Byg 1, usD eouewy 0 jueq - ZLOL GY8LLE T80 IDIAUIS TVSOLSIT NOYMNA L0vbE  DMOZIMOIEO #2340 Jd (It

h paid
™

0ccsz T h
00°521 uonesuadwoy jaqualy pieoq - LLE9 Buneay| pseog 0L/Z2/L Sunespy pieeq 22/, 0LOZ/ZZILO ig:|
00°6TL uonesuadwo) Jequialy pJeod - LLEY Bunsap epuaby 01/12/2 By epuafy 1272 0L0Z/1LZ/L0 i3]

Byp 1,uasy ey JO qued - ZL0L HLINNIH ‘SITTIM e0vPL  0LOZIVO/RO #9840~ Juid ||t
00°5Z1 IYLCL
00’5zl uopesusdwod Jaquay pieoq - LLE9 Bunaay preod 01722/ Bupeayy pieog zz/Z  OLOZ/RZILO g

By | ueD eapowy j0 yueq - ZLO) Bunoapy preog 0L/TZ/L TAYHOUA ‘QUIHILIHA S0bFL  OLOZ/PO/BO HoeynH- juid litg
8L'664 WYLOL
SHosL asusdx3 J2PO-F3d - SOFL 0L0g MNP - 5931AI3S UOHEDIUNWWD SOSFLALZGLELLOGZI0  0LOZ/EWRO e
2013 4 auaydsiel - 2209 0102 Anp - 5931A135 UO[EDIUNWILIDD £012Z6.05681L61GZL0  OLOZ/OE/LO ing

By Luag eduawy Jo yued - ZLOL NOZIMAA POYPL  010ZI0/80 %93 D- JUWd |HY
00°008 TeLOL
00°5Z! uojesuadiio)) JAGUa pieog - L1Eg Bunealy vao 01/0%/2 Bunes vaD 08/4  CHLOZ/OE/LD lif=t
00'52L ucnesuadwo) I8GUWap preog . LLES Bugesiy YO0 0L/EZIL Bunesiy wvao £2/4  CLOZ/ET/L0 g
00'sZY uopesuadiuc) Jaquisy preod - LLES Bugesly wao 01/60/.L Bunaspy wQ0 60/  0L0OZ/E0/L0 ite|
unouwy pted junosay L ET0] e Wnpn aleq adA1

4102 3snbny
$0 Yjuoly 2y} Joj SjUsLUBSINgSI] YSeD

T4 - Hoday jeloueuly YILSYWNILYA NESYE ONIHD



01 30 v ebieg

1oL
Byp |, ue9 eoapay jo yueg - 7101 MOHHO L1831 A¥d IALISOd {JiI0oA M3I3IHI L83 fora 4 40 DEOZ/EL/B0 #2240~ Jwd (19

WLOL
fino | ueg eaulewy Jo ueg - ZLOY MOIHO 1831 AVd ANLISOd “QIOA M23HO LsalL F4A 40 0LOZ/EL/0 yoeyd- Juid g

TWLiCL
B0 1,439 eaawY JO Hued - ZL0 MIIHD LS3L AVd BALLISOd ‘QIOA MOIHD 1891 34441 0LOZ/ELIBD yaayd- jud Hlg

IvLOL
By9 |,039 eouBWY 40 Yueg - Z10E MOIHD LSHL AVd FAILISOd :QIOA MOHHS 1531 0Z¥iL 0L0Z/EL/80 12ayg-Juid g

VL0l
By |, UaD edu3WY JO jueq - Z10L MOTHO LS3L AVd JAILISOH :QI0A MOIHO Ls3l [:45 449 DLOZ/EL/BD Aoays- pud 1ig

IvLOL
By |,ueD esuswy 0 quey - Z10L MOIIHD 18531 AVd JALLISOd -aloA MITHO 1531 i1 044" oLOzZ/EL/B0 Hoeays- 3id 119

IvLOL
By 9 U89 EdUSWY JO YURE « ZL0L MIIHD LSHL AVd JAILISOd :QIOA HJIHO 1S39L FA 44" 0LOZ/ELIBD Ho8yd- id jitg

: o
-—

Ty Ll
By ,uaD sy Jo qued » 210 MIIHD 1531 AVd AALLISOd -JloA MHIZHO 1§3FL 9lbrl OLOZ/ELIBO Ho8yo-jd jitg

IvLlol
By .Ua9 eduawy Jo jueq - Z10L MOHHO LS3L AVd JAILISOd :QlOA MOEHD 1531 Sivbi 0LOZ/EL/B0 Ho3Y D ud g

IvLOL
By9 |,ueg evnswy J0 YURg - ZLDL MIIHD £53L Avd FALLISOd *dI0A MIAHD 1531 rivhl 01L92/E1L190 HIBYD- 3ud iig

Iv1i0l
fx0 |,ueg) BOLIBWY JO Yuegd - £10} HMITFHD LSAL AVd FALLISOd AIOA MDIHD 1831 4% 443 010Z/€1/30 }09yQ-3wd 18

IvLlCL
By9 |,usg) eaoWY 10 Yueg - ZL0) MDIHD LSH1 AVd SALLISOd ‘diOA M2IHO L83l Ziyrl 0LoZ/ELIB0 ¥aeyy- ud Nig

RLARCEN
B39 [ uaD eouaury j0 jued - ZLoL MOTHD LS3L AVd JAILISOd AIOA MO3HD 1S3 LivPL QLOZ/ELIRO ¥o8Yyd- jwd |k

junowy pied N0y oW aleN wny ajeq adAL

19 - Hoday jeldueuly

010z 3snbny
10 YIUO[ 843 104 SIUSWASINGSI] USED
HILSYINAILYM NISYE ONIHOD



01 jo g aBed

uononpag Buipuady ajgxa|d sakioidwz

$2'6E0'L B0 |ueD Ealiawy Jo ued - Lo

B2 |, uag eolraury Jo yued . ZLol 0L/91/80 31980 1000 sy10p aBep) 01/91/80 NG3Q 10T o abepy 0L/91/80 oLoZ/9Lig0 feuinor jedauag
TWLOL

By |, Uag ealtawty Jo Nueg - ZLOL MIFHD LS3L AYd JALLISOd “AIOA MO3HO 1831 SEPVL 0LOZ/EL/B0 HIVYD- Jd [IF
WLOL

By |, UaD eayaty Jo yued - ZLoL MOFHD LSAE AVd SAILISO (AIOA MO3IHO 1831 PevylL QLoZ/EL/B0 HAayD-jud [1id
Y1l0L

Byo LueD eousWY jo Yued - 2101 MOIHD 1831 Avd JAILISO4 :dI0A MOIHOD 1831 el 0102/£1/80 #I2YD- Juid 1Hg
WIoE

By [uag eopawy jo Hued . ZLOL MDIHD LS3L Avd SAILISOd (AIOA MIIHD 18AL FAn 440 0LOZ/EL/RO ¥asyp-jud g
IVLOL

By2 LuaD eaUBlWY jo Yuey - L)L MOHHD 1531 Avd JALLISOd ‘dIOA MO3HD L1531 evkl DLoZ/cL/B0 Hoayp- jud g
. TYlOLl

By Luan eouawny jo ued . ZLOL MOIHD 1531 Avd SAILISOd ‘dIOA HIFHD LSAL othrl 0LOZ/ELIBO Hasyy- jud jitd

o
—

L

By [u9p eauBWY Jo HUed - ZLOL MOIHD 153) AVd ALIS0d (dIOoA MO3HO Ls3L [ T444" OLOZ/CLIBO }aaY D Jwd |itd
IvLCL

By L uaD eouauly o Yueg - ZLOL MWOTHD LS31 Avd SAILISOd AIOA HIIHD 1SHL BZ¥il 0l0zZ/ELBO Hasyp-juid jitg
IVLOL

B0 |, U9D eaLEwY JO 3URY - ZLOL HMOIHD LSAL AVd BALLISO :AI0N MDOIHD 1531 P4 240 0L0Z/E1/B0 #}Ieyd- ud lng
WLOL

B0 1 usH vaISWY O jued - ZL0} MIIHD 1594 AVd JAILISOd *aIoA HMIIHD L83l gZyrl 0Lozreligo Yaayg- 3d g
LOL

840 |,uen BaMAWY JO 3UEH - TLOL MOIHD 1531 AYd AILISOd :QIOA MIFHD L53L Soryl 0LOZIEL/80 oY Jud Ny
Y101

By L,uen eauswy jo yueg - Z10L MOTIHD L83L AV JAILISOd *AIOA MITHD 1S3L h245 40 0LaT/eL80 o8y i g

junowy pred uUnoady ouiayy aweN wny ayeq adAL

19 - 1oday je1auedl

010z 3snbny

19 UIUOW 3Y} 10} SHESLIASINGSIC YSED
YILSVYINHI LY NISYE ONIHD



ol jo 9 afed

BYELE'E WLIOL
BFELB'E a8 asBa Yodly - L'Ev08 01/18/86-01/1L0/a0 pouad Buig - eses) ejoully BOZLB5LL0 0102/21780 na

By |, UsD eOMBUIY fO jueg .« Z1LOL QICLESLED DNISYIT VORIV 40 ONVH b2aa4" 0L0Z/8L/80 J2ayD- jud g
90°8g IVILOL
lmo.wm SUj UCISIA g [BIUa( - 228100 010z Jequwsideg - wnwaid jepueg £8¥Z00 0102/21/80 e

By L,usD BOMAWY jo ued - ZLOL £8vzan “ON1 ‘STDIAMIS TYLNIO NHILSIM vyl 0L0Z/L1BO yoayp- jud g
00001 IVLOL
00°001) aoueUsiUIEy % sneday apiyesA - L)LY s3on ¢ Buysem yonng aLog/zii80 g

Byp Luan eauawy Jo yueg - 210) 2o1aies Suiysem yonsy SNFIYLEU OLNY I NFON ANAGISIT "M FA 4540 OEDEZ/LLIBO HISYD- Juid (]td
ZL'Ele i AReEN
ZLVELE suJ UoisIA B RIS - 2°28109 010z Jequaidsg - wwaid asueinsul [BlUsq S00000L1£15091 0Lo0Z/Z1/80 g

ByD [u9g eoLIBILY JO juey - 710} 90000-0LLELS-09E ANYGT SONVHNSN] QUVYONYLS IHL 132447 OLOZ/LLIB0 A39UH- ud 19
5979 IWLCL
§9'%g s8i|ddng 80 1BYID - £'1E09 J100p Juolj uc uopesade Jo sinoy sbueys bdA 44 oloz/el/ao ng

By 0 [uas) BopBWY JO Yued « ZL01 vTrys IZIAMLITYLS abybL 0LOZILLIBO ¥oasyg-juwud (g
162 WL
T —————— b
[1:372 SUj UOISIA g [Bjue - 2ERL09 0102 1snBry Jo) wniwsid [Blu2g ZZL552e DLOZ/LEILD mg O

630 |, U9 BaLISWY JO Yueg - ZL01 ZZ1552E NOISIA 8 TY.LINIT QUVYNDIAYS GE¥YL 010Z/L1L80 NAYD- W d IHE
G961} Ivi0l
§2°95 sig)sW sul-Ul - L2012 si@By SU-Ul - Z206€
co'oFL') 189 g qlied - aul-ul - 8'Z0LL 158l g qie] - auIs-ui - Z06¢€ 2068 OLOE/LEILD g

839 |,uag eolBWY JO Yued . ZLO0) ZOBE MITHI dINN el 0L0Z/L1180 }o8yD- Jd g
Z0'552 Tvlol
20852 saojueg |[cifBd - ZL09 oLoz Anp 006Z.00L02 0LoEg/Le/L0 g

Byy [uen eouswly jo ques - ZLOL BOGELO0LOE XAHOAVA LEbrL OLOZILEIE0 AIays- Jud g
007521 WLOL
05729 Jsndigad-iouop poid - FLOLL FEPELEEL
05°29 AG JAIndWOD-ENT HMBIE) - L'E0LL YEFELEZL FPEPEZETL 0L0Z/LE/L0 g

By Luas eanawly joyueg - Z1oL YEPELEZ)  SNOILNTOS ALVLISI TYIY NYOIHIWVY LSHId athvL OLOZ/LLIRO X840 Jd kg
PT'HEOL i-ARelA
junowy pred ooy [IITE ] aweN wnN x}ed adA]

0LOZ Jsnbny

10 JRIO[N akf) 10} SjUBWaSINGSIT YSeD

19 - Moday |epueuly HILSVINHILYM NISYE ONIHD



0L jo £ 9bed

£6G'066'9

£6°056'9 2|qeded SjUN0IDY - DOOZ sjuawdied Juswainal sisdiey  IWILSAS LINFWAHLTIH .S33A014W3 O11ENd 0LIL0/80-01/52/L0  0L0T/AD/80 [EUINGP [2H0U90)
By 1, uan ealauty JO sueg - Z10) £EbE#10ARd  WILSAS LNIWINILIY STIAOTHNE 217dENd ¢SPyL 010Z/81/80 yoayD- g j|ig

8L ASE'}

566 suoydapal - 2209 294 Alyuow

96°L01 asuedx3 Bupsaly - 7158 jlee Bunasy jood [Blminauby uoN L0/2

ZLaly sBugesy JWAO - L'E0S9 D HIFS 0L/L 'led DD 80/L 'lleD UCHONE JSIBM L0/L

5.'828 saddng-g9e3d - GO VE/L 9L/L piiL (BO/L TL0/L'20/L 089 UG S1B3 YD LE./EBZEQ 0L0Z/LE/LD e
By g ,uaD esuswy 4o yueq - ZLoL 28128280 SIADAYIAS TVE01D THINNIHL zavylL 0L0Z/81/80 H3aya- 1 Hig

0L 2L

0LLL aourinsy| safoidws 19UIC - #6108 £Loz 1snbay zZoalllL CLOZ/LL/B0 [if]
By | uss eauswy jo jueq - ZLOL Z08LEL "IN STDIAMES VDI dIVd-3Yd [£:324% 01.0Z/81/80 #98yo-3wd (g

08'5EE'}

08'GEE'} ssuadx3 JBuEl] - £508 S01AI3S JRUIBI| - Z26FR0S9 22569099 0LOZ/LEIBO 1=
By [ ues eouswy jo yueq - ZL0L ZTSre099 10w oS+l 03102/81/80 3oeyH-ywd g

00598 ‘

00598 asueusjuiep p JEdey Buping - vZ09 04L0g 1snBny- sojnies 76082 0L0Z/LL/80 [
By Luan eouauly joyued - 2101 6082 “ONI ‘A0IAYES TYIHOLINYE GIILNVHYNRD Byl 0102/31/80 HaayD- g g

00'26L'S

0028L'S ey predaid - Zzvl 0102 'L 1oqwsidag anp asea 01.0z/91/80 g
By Lues edUaWY jo Xued - Z10L DLOZ ‘L Jaqusldes anp asear LOMM1S10 YILVA ATTIVA YONOIWYOND :124 4] 0L0Z/2LIB0 NIRYD- Jd Ing

iR

ge LY asempied soindwos - 5508 yanms pod £9L62  0LOZ/ZL/E0 g
B33 ,uas esyawy jo Nueg - ZLOL £9L6L HMHOMLIN ¥3LNdWOD Lyvrl 0102/81/80 8D~ IWd |1g

£9°628'L

L8'6Z8') sjqeded $lUN020Y - 000 SUORONPEP JUSWISINAI LG URIS 133H1SILD 04/40/80-01/52/40 010Z/L0/80 [Bwner [eisuen
Bxo L, usg ealLtawy Jo yued - ZLoL 01/L0/80-01/SZ/L0 10} $AXEY pue jaIfed 13FYLSIND IrrrE 0L02/81/80 HIBYD- i HIE

9¥'962'

94'85L'E aouelnsu; (2pely - 128109 010z lequisides - winfwesd sauensu) [esipayy L¥lL CLOZ/LL80 Jliiz]
By 1.ues eapewy Jo yued - ZLOL Ll SYI4IVD Sthvl oLaz/eLisn Jrayn-jud jig

juRcwWY pieg JUROIYY OIS alieN wny ajeq adA]

610z 13nbny

18 - Loday |eueUl

10 U0 2y} JO} SJUAWASINGSK] YSED
YUILSYAMALYM NISYE ONIHD

V10l

IVLOL

IVLOL

WViOL

WVIOL

WiOL

WiOL

VLIOL

TWLOL



01 jo g afed

Byo |,ueD IOy JO Yued - Z)L0L y85952000L NOILYIDOSSY SHHOM HILYM NYDIHINY 09FrL  0LOZ/SZIR0 yosyn- juid Jiig
[alsiolel- IVLOL
00°00%'} By ueD BouawyY o Mueg - ZL0L uoponpaq Buipusdg ajgixe|: sedojdws

G0 1,us6) BIUBWY JO YUed - ZEDL 01/FZ/20 NA8Q 198110 SHIOM IBEM DLFZIB0 1YAQ 32810 Sxtop abep 01i¥2/180  GLOTIFTISN leunor [elsuss
64 149L TYLOL
6lL°582 asuadx3 Bupeap - Z129 Bunso pieCH ISISBLLIBIEA OL/ZE/L 104 Youn
Dm.hN_.,_. {elauas) - S9USI8iUCT - LG1LO yed uag Jo) sasuadxa [El=a
06'082 airamyog Jayndwon - ¥509 2IBMYOS Shila UE Jof sesusdl aseyand o}
00°ZL salddng s 12RO - £ LE0Y qn|o sBulaes LPEBEELO00ZFYZOY  OLOZ/1E/L0 114

B%0 |,usD) BaMawNY JO YUEG - ZLOL LPEE-2610-00ZF-PE0T YOIMINY 40 MNYE 6S¥PL  0LDZ/EZ/B0 Haay - Jid g
9]°9eg'cE IWLOL
L9'821'0Z B30 j,ueD EolisWy J6 Jueg - ZLOL 0L/LZ/80+01/80/80 10} sysodag yoaug
95'g5¢' L Byg |ueD ealsWly Jo yueg - 710} 0L/L2/80-01/80/80 10 saxe] [loihed

By 1LU2D eaurewry Jo Yueg - ZLOL 04/12/80-01/80/80 10} S3XE] PUE j|0IAE g 01/L2/80-04/80/80 10} SaxeL pUE joifed 0L/LZ/30-04/80/80  0310Z/L2/80 |ewnof [e19uss
06°925 IWLOL
06°929 suoyds|al - ZZ09 aojaies AjyjuoLy 95ZPE0PER0  010Z/LL/80 ne

B39 \,uac) BoLIAwNY JO Yued - ZLOL 99ZPEOFER0 SSATIHIM NOZIHIA 8svblL  0L0Z/81/80 HI8Y Q- Bud |1g w

n.

yZ'e0L WLOL
y2'S0} jesauag - ofesod - 2409 SouapuodseLI0) SNoSUBYEISTL OXLEXZ  010Z/LE/L0 g

By j,usg) eIUIWY JO yueq - ZL0L 0X18x2 ADIANAS TIOUYL HLINN iSPPL  0L0Z/8L/B0 H}oaYyo- jud |ng
61061 IViOL
6L°06) [ond SpIYdA - 5219 0L0Z Ainp - esuadxa |ang 686ZELC0E  O0LOZ/LE/LD ng

B39 ,uac) BoLBwY JO NuEd - ZLOL 636-ZTL-DOC 9. NOINN 9stvlL  010Z/81/80 N28YD- JWd g
Lg'gel WLOL
Lo'eel |eaipaly sainey - $'Z8109 wniwaid [eolpely saiay 0LOZ/LE/RD e

B35 ,uen EaLewuy JO yued - ZL0L 1 AYYW YINVLS §SkvL 010Z/8L/80 N8y Q- JWd |1g
05'58€'6 WLOL
05°Z96 $9)BI00SSY R @ MURL - LTLGPE seopuas (e5a7 |00d BY - 8L60LL
00'€Le’g ssoneg [ojuysay 3 {eben by - Lovs seolas [gBa |ood By - 816041 816021 OLOZ/LEML0 itz

Byo 1, uem EzuBmIY JO Yued - ZL0L 816041 ¥AATIEH B QI3 PSYPL  GLOZIBLIS0 HIBY D= Juid HIE
junowy pjed Junooay QLA aweN wnpn ajeq adhy

0102 3snbny

Tg - Koday [epualld

10 LIUOW BY} 104 SIUSWIISINGSI] YSen
HIALSYINHILVYM NISYH ONIHD



01 o 6 obed

639 |,usH eoysury jO Yued - ZLOL £0180006 ADNHOV S3ILIMILN THIdINT ONYINI S9¥FL  010Z/LE/R0 A93YD- Rud |ug
A ¥ WLOL
e sefiddng a2y 420 - £ 1E09 abieyd aoieg
B9 Luag eapawy Jo yuesd . Z1oL abieyg saluag YOIYIWY 30 ¥NVE 0L0Z/1E/80 {euInof [BI13U3D
¥Z'6E0'E WLCL
Teeeo B30 |ueD BolewWy j0 yUeg - ZLOL uononpaq Supusds sjqixe[4 eakoidws
iy |, ueg valewy 40 Yueg - ZL0} 010880 g8 924G Syiop sBem 01/08/80 31020 32341 SHIopm abepy OLOE/80  OLDZ/OE/80 {euInor |EIaUaD
86'p9 WLOL
Sera sU| UDISIA 3 {BIURQ - 228108 0102 Jequisideg - wniwald aduRINSUl UOISIA LOODEELLOLO0  0LOZ/EZ/E0 Tk}
B30 |,USD) EOLIZWY JO YUBH - ZLOL 100062 1L01L-00 NY"1d 201AY3S NOISIA ¥obYL  0LOZ/52/80 yo8yo- nud g
R AN
.Mm....m....ilil @94 avueUSUIEIN YOI - TEFDS afieyo Jetdoo - eljoum POLEDPGLZ  OLOZ/EE/20
9eLL 294 sourusjuIEIY Yoaly - Z'EH09 abieya 1a)deo - EloUIA £OLEOPSLE  OLOZ/EEMBO
G0 234 2auBUSUBIY YOIIY - Z'EFO9 aBireyo taidod - elouy ZOLEOPSIZ  QLOZ/ET/R0
Byo (ueD eauawly 10 queg - ZLOL SNOILNTOS SSANISNG YLTONIN YOINOY £avbL  ©OL0Z/ST/0 ATeyD- g Hig
68'6ZL'E
68°62L'E asempiep JoINdWCD - G509 WOOIPIB0g-1ap/009y ofpny [e)SIa-anp souR(ey ZFELS  0LOZ/ET/B0
B30 LusD ealowy J0 yueg - ZLOL ZreLs WOO MILNISIHD YOO zarbl  0102/52/80 yaeys-jwd pg D=
Ze'eoL'vOl IVi0L
olzer Jeang BUY BJUES - 95069 J2¥ong BUY BJUBS - L595EY L595EF  0LOZ/LE/LO g
092 02 ION uawaaiby ajeg B 8sEYUNd - §€72069 uopow Le ydelBeled - 9go5ey gsc9ser  0LOZ/Le/L0 g
56'¥2C 6T suonenobap Jeyeseg - ££°L069 sucpejofiay Jsljesad - §595¢Y GG95E¥  OLOZ/LE/LD g
ls410'82 awn|g Hodiy oulyD - 2£°2089 auinid Yodiy oUD - +5a5EY ¥5958F 010214870 g
06'9Z1 8Ny Hodlly OUEIUQ - LE'2069 awn|d Podiy oUEIQ - £595¢Y £506EF  0L0Z/LE/LD e
6.0LE laAry BUY EJUES - $E'/069 uonealddy Jaaly euy BlUBS - £S858F ZG9%EF  OLOT/LE/LD e
00'LAL slnid Hodily oUILD - 2€°2059 awnig Hodity QU - L5E5EY
S5ERS'L ION Juswsaiby ajeg 3 aseyping - 5£°/069 uogot Lg ydeiBesed - L595EF
00'g20' L 123ang BUY BJUES - 9E 2089 Jsyong euy BJUES - LGgSEl
00'902' 4 suonencBan Jayesad - €€ 2069 suoheflofeu Jaleseq - LGOSEH
96'ZeL'9l fesunod febe WAA - £7£069 osusdxe |BIBUSD) - LGI5EH Lsoseb  OLDZILE/LD na
B30 |, usD eoUawY Jo ued - ZL0L MOFUHOS ¥ATUVS LIVAH NIZLSNAMOHE 19bvl  DROZ/SZIRO FI2Y - Jud kg
00’10z WLOL
00'L0e sang diysieqluap - 1119 olzuney “q - ssnp diysiaquiett ¥85957000,  0LOT/ET/S0
junowy pied IENQI0Y oway aweN N aieq adA]

19 - Weday teioueuly

010z 3snBny
40 yyuoy aUp Jo3 SpUBWASINGSYT Ysen
HHISYINME1YM NISYHE ONIHD



04 Jo g sbed

Q0
Lol
o
B2"965'C0E (SIMBWIBSINYSICT |BIOL
09'LeL TYLOL
09 LEL JatEAN JUBWIYSIURIdRY - LLOg L21290008 12190008 010Z/1€/L0 ng
B39 fuer BoMBWY jo Yueg - Z101 FZLI0006 ADNIDV SHLITLN SHIJdINE ONVTIN] L9%¥L 0LOZ/LE/80 HI9YD- Hud |itg
09°1L86 wooc! pleog 10} suoyd aousialos-LUONES WLOL
09°L.86 aucydajal - 2209 punos woojod o Lone|Esul pue aseyaind cLes 010%/61/90 g
Byo Luagn eopawy jo xueg - Z1ol [4%4) SADIAYIS WODATIAL o1: 1445 0102Z/1£/80 NaayD- Wug |1g
BE'00¥ WiOL
BG00Y 9AIAS 01 §3auApEaY YN[ - 958 £0190006 £01900086 0102/LE7L0 g
unowy pied unosay owa sweN wnn ajeq adAL

01.0g 1snbny
40 WIUOY BU3 J0) SJUBLWIASINGSIT YSED

19 -~ Loday epueuld HIALSYIWNYILVAM NISYE ONIHD



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

Chief Executive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: October 28, 2010
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report — Financial Report B2

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of August 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the VISA Check Detail Report for August 2010 be received and
filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures
charged against the CEO and/or CFO’s Bank of America VISA card.

DISCUSSION
Total cash disbursement during the month of August 2010 was $1,674.79. The monthly charges for August
2010 were for routine and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts.

Actions:

October 7, 2010 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

October 7, 2010 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to Receive & File Unanimously
October 14, 2010 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

October 21, 2010 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously

October 28, 2010 Watermaster Board —

P19



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P20



L jo | ebed

6LY¥I9'
61982
09721t
00'05e
00°CL

asuadxg Bunasy - 2129

Buljzaiy pieog Jaisellialepl 0L/22/ . 1o} youn

[eJouas) - S9OUBIRIUOD - 1BLO gL 1deg au) pualE 0) B Uag Jo) Sa5UMXa [PARI]

alemyog Jaindwo) - 509
sapddng 22150 18y10 - £ LE09

B39 |,us5) BoUBWY JO Yued - ZL0)

BJeMos STUIA IUR 10) SasUady |Ippe aseysind

gno sbuines

LE6-61L0-002F-F20F VOIMEINY 20 HMNVE

junoury pieg

749 - Woday |eoueuly

UNasay

owam

010z 1snBny
yoday [le180 H994D YSIA
HILSYIWNHILYM NISYE ONIHD

BLUEN

0L0Z/LE/L0

0L0z/£2/80

ajeq

P21

TVLC.L

LPEBEEL000CrFE0r g

65viL Ha|UD- i qjid

wny adA]



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P22



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

Chief Executive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: October 28, 2010
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the
Period July 1, 2010 through August 31, 2010 - Financial Report B3

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2010
through August 31, 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes
in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2010 through August 31, 2010 be received and filed as
presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1, 2010
through August 31, 2010 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2010/2011 cumulative
Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed.

DISCUSSION

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster
accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting documentation in the
Watermaster accounting system as presented.

Actions:

October 7, 2010 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

October 7, 2010 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to Receive & File Unanimously
October 14, 2010 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

October 21, 2010 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously

October 28, 2010 Watermaster Board —

P23



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P24



0LBny-gLoginrTsc0LozBny gl einpaysg Bursgwen 700L0L0ZheRTe  eIgioL 0z sEenu i Sepuaby - sBupaaUonERSIRIpY N
uswvsIBy 99884 U] Ui 0) paalbe se lajsuel] soue|eq pund,

. 40 | sbeyg 180150 [B0UBUIH JIYD YEewsor 'g ydasor Aq paseda]
%000'00) %ELP'E %ees LT %5989
S1B'GEY'FLI LLG'Z06'E 99/'%58'LE 88Z'eLL'8L
GEE/08'0 ©OBBELT/O8'C  GR000': 00°:62'8GL  BO6GZ BIEL LL'ELE'G0Z 20 €8¥'CLY £2 LEF 650 ¥
G9E'gLY'S 100"k LG2'8S 1 LB6'59E"L Z£9°'952 £81'ELY 9006129
- (9201191} - - (zed) B1L.°09) - (5/6'665 L) {azo’'LL9'L)
0 (zel) - - (zes) - - -
0 (zel) (zel)
O -
O -
0 -
D -
O -
- (¥6Z2'019°L} - (612'05) - (G/6'65¢'L)
06%' LB9'D P62 LEL'L - - - 51406 - GIG'BSS L
- (1v2'L82) 1$Z'182
- 86L'LE9 961 289
- gro'LE 666'L62 085'2£9 981'226
- (£23) (Lyv'L) (945'¢) (ooz's)
{£8e'¥95°1L) CoT's
0671890 ¥BZLZLL - - - L5Z'61 gzL'%E zel's £RE'$OG L 008'c0L
060'0) -
Glg -
¥95'004 861'L89 861°/E9
BLO'ZLLE  GES'EPS GER'EPS
06€'05c']  LGE'E8E 15e'e8e
£25'192 LELLG 15Z'61 92L'¥2 ZeL'L
£L0'EL 05e'LL o5e'LL
9re'zLS 0S¥ ¥6 05%'v6
06%'189°9  000'LLE - - - - - - - 000'LEL
0 000"k 000 LI
O -
0Lb'8¥l -
0L0'GLL -
0L0'85€'9% -
LL0Z-0102 SVLCL. SanNN4 SCGNAA | INFWHSINT LT 1004 100d 71004 INIWIDYNYIN] NOLLYHLSINENGY
139andg ANVHSD NOILYONQZ|  22z49S HILYAMANNOHED DY-NON oV ALY IO Y NiSvg HHALSYAHILYM
SNOLLYHIJO JIIYAMANNCHD | SLOAr0dd 1W103dS ¥ NOILYMLSININGY 100d | WNWILJO

£4 - Hoday [epUeL

0L0Z 'LE LSNDNY HONOYHL 010Z '} ATNF AOIE3d 3HL ¥0<
TrlidvD SNIMHOM NI STONYHD ANV STSNILXI 'SNNIAZY 4C ITNAIHOS SNINIGWOD

HILSYIWHILYAM NISYE ONIHG

sefiejuanlad LOIINPoI4 0160
uoBANPOIY SIGBSSISSY 0L/60

poliad JO puz 'leuded Buiops
0102 *L Ainr ‘[epded Bupjops

saAlasay (Wol4)/0] si9susl] BN

BWIOZU| JBYIO 19N
yawysiua|day Jejempunolsy
SaSEYDING IBIBAN JBUIO
wawsnipy aoueiey
saseyDMd I131BMA
aNUIADY 18819]4|
S]UBWISSESSY J8JEAA JUBWYSILR|day
{asuadx3)/auicou| JBU1O

SWOIU] SARBLSILILUPY 12N
sosuadxy (ejol

Jajsuel] asuadxy eimynouby

1004 ddy 03 821188 1930 RIB2CI
sjocd 0 sasusdxg JNGO 18N 21e20iey
s|00d G $95UadXT] UIWPY J8N 1B OjRL.
sasuadxy JNFOMFATBISILILIDY 19N

sosuURdxs dNGOPAIENSIUILIDY (210 ]

$1807) 1220l Aoushy jemnw

95 SpuUn4 uopeanpy

|2WUBS 1g8]

sjg070) Yovlold dWao

UoiRSiuIWpY B wseq wnudo

Uof2lIS{uLLIpY [00d

2eIWW0D AIOSINpY-RIBOG ISISELLITIBAA

UORIISIUILLPY J2)SBLLISIBAA
samypuadxy joalold 9 aaelsIUIWPY

SEnNUSASY (2101
FWOIU| SNOBLEYSOSIN
Lo JUBID
anuaaay oolold Aouaby |enjnpy
SNUBADY 152181
SIUSLISEASSY SAlRISILILPY
1SANUSADY BAIBASIUIWPY



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P26



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: October 28, 2010
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period August 1, 2010 through August 31,
2010 - Financial Report B4

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of Watermaster for
the Period of August 1, 2010 through August 31, 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period August
1, 2010 through August 31, 2010 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period August 1, 2010 through August 31, 2010 is provided fo
keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America and LAIF) and on hand at the
Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurer's Report details the change
(increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the changes (increase or
decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also provides a detailed listing of
all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), the
most current effective yield as of the last quarter, and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporting date.

DISCUSSION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and statements
created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster accounting system. The Treasurer's
Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as
the supporting bank statements.

Actions:

October 7, 2010 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

October 7, 2010 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to Receive & File Unanimously
October 14, 2010 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

October 21, 2010 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously

October 28, 2010 Watermaster Board —

P27



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P28



Z jo | abed

{rogzel) $

(9ge'czL)
¥63'9y
BLE'TLE

305
000°LLL %

vos'zel) $

590'269'L
Loz'eet'. $

885V L
eLLPs)

00S $

¢ - Loday |eouedl4

(v9g8°261) § - $ - $ (rag'zel) $ - $
LOZ'BBY' L § 885 PPE’L $ - $ £LL'PSL $ 005 $
{oL9'01€) - (821 '99) {(20s'++2) -
- - 69199 (691'99) -
08,11 - - 908'LL) -
Go0‘ze9’. ¢ B88SPPEL g - ¢ 8/6'0FE $ 00g $
s[eyoL spun4 JUaWIsSaAU| Holhed puewag ysen
Aoualy [eo0 JUNOIIY BuMoayn 1,800 Aed

soue|eg olaz

{asvay03q) ISYIUONI AOMHd

SOAI9S9Y (WOoy)/o) JojsurRl )
SONqEl] JUSUND JBYLD 2 Sexe] [jolied ‘Iolhed peniooy

(3svau030) HO ISYIHONI OR3d
0L0OZ/LE/Q JO se ssouejeg

SHOBYD/SIEMBIDYNUAA
slajsuel |
sjsodag

010Z/LE/L JO SE SanUEeY

*SNOLLOVSNVYL TVIONVNIL 40 AUVYININNS

slgefed SIUN0J0Y SanIIqeI Ul ssealoul/(asesma)

$1988Y JUBLINY 13Yl0) B sisoda(] ‘sesuadx3y pledsid
SigEAISD9Y SIUSLLSSISSY

8|qeAlzoaY SIUNOISY :S19SSY Ul (dsesiou|)/esesldad

(3svzHo3a) ISYARONI ACHAd

oLoz/LelL aNYH NO ANV SHNVE NI HSVD w101
oL0Z/Le/8 ONVH NO ONV SMNVE NI HSVO "V10L

OJUBLURIDRS - pUN4 JUawisaal| AousBy [eoo
[[0ABH - JUNODDY 8OUE|EE 0I87
eLL'PSL & susodaq pueLUad-BUNDaYD [BIUBILIBAOD)
2oLBLLIY JO yuByg
ysen Apad - pueH uo yse)
SIMOLISOdAd

&

0L0Z ‘LE 1SNONY HONOYHL L 1SNONY
AORAd FHL HOd SHIVAAVY TVIONYNI 40 1404 SUFUNSVYIHL
HILSVINETLYM NISYH ONIHO

*0L INd NOLLISOd HSVD NI A9NVHO

P29



Z o g sbed

010zBnvispeoL0zBny pg Loday S:ainseal] J00L010ZhSIaNeT LEISOLOZ\SEINUIN '3 SepusBy - SBUNSSIAUONEASIULIPYAN

J9)SBULBIBAA LISET OUIYD

130440 [ElaUBUIS JSIUD
yeimsor ‘g ydssor

‘paniwigns A|nyoadsay

“Aallod
uauwisaau| s lajsellpleA Uised OUlYD Ul pate]s eLIRIID U} UM 0UBPIOIDE U pain2axa Ua3aq SARY SUQDBSURI] JUaISaAUl ||y

"SUYIUOL XIS DU aU) Bulnp seunupuadxe paloid pue sagensiuLIpyY pauueld pue Usasio} J|e 9w o} JUSIOYNS SJE PUEL UD Spund

386 vre’L $ SLINAWLSIANI TV.LOL

88G6'pe' ) $ pun4 juaunsanu| Aousby [eood

a1eq ayey sheq unowy uonnynsuj jemueuny
Aumep 18918)U| Jo requiny rediouiig

0L0Z ‘1€ Ishbny
SNLYLS ININWLSIANI

"0LOZ '0S SUNP POpUS JSNENYD SU) 1B S]B1 Pjoik A0S 8y} SEM 0406°( (91es aigelien Allep B sl '3y Jop @ped sBultles ey

- - 3 SNOILDVYSNVHL LNIINLSIANI TYLOL
TN WEEE Rumep polUsapaY ANAIOY fioysodaq uopoesues| s1eq
Aunely| 15242 o} sheq : amMoayg

SNOILOVSNVYL ININ.LSIANI

0L0Z L€ 1SNONY HONOXHHL L LSNONY
A0IH3d FHL "0 SHIVAIY TVIONVYNIL 40 LHOdIH SHIHNSYIHL
¥q - Hoday |enueul] HALSVINYELYAM NISYE ONIHD

P30



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: October 28, 2010
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2010 through August 31, 2010 - Financial
Report B5

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2010 through
August 31, 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2010
through August 31, 2010 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2010 through August 31, 2010 is provided to keep all members
apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is categorized into
four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses; Optimal Basin Management
Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses.

DISCUSSION

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster
accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the
Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the two month period ending August 31, 2010 of the fiscal year, all categories were at or
below the projected budget with the exception of category 6900 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan). Within the 6900
category is the regional board fine in the amount of $62,675 which was posted to account 6309 (OBMP Other
Expenses). If you recall, this item was not included as part of the fiscal year 2010/2011 budget. Also recorded
within this category are the Watermaster's legal expenses. Currently, the legal expenses are above the Y-T-D

P31



Budget vs. Actual Report for August 31, 2010 QOctober 21, 2010

budget as a direct result of the ongoing Desalter Negotiations of $62,916, the Chino Airport Plume of $45,268
and the Paragraph 31 Motion activity of $29,774. The budgeted amount for legal expenses for the year of
$450,000 was allocated at $37,500 per month. This allocated monthly amount of $37,500 may need to be
adjusted to account for the added expenses in the early part of the fiscal year and reduced in the later months.
At the quarterly review next month, an in-depth analysis of the legal expenses will be provided, along with a
projection of ongoing anticipated costs.

Actions:

October 7, 2010 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

October 7, 2010 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to Receive & File Unanimously
October 14, 2010 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

October 21, 2010 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously

October 28, 2010 Watermaster Board -

P32



3:53 PM
09/30/10
Accrual Basis

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Budget vs. Actual

July 1, 2010 through August 31, 2010

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4010 -

Local Agency Subsidies

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
6010
6020
G030

6300
8300
8400
8467
8470

8500 -
6500 -

9500
6900
9501
7101

- Salary Costs

+ Office Building Expense
- Office Supplies & Equip.
6040 -
6050 -
6060 -
6080 -
6110 -
6140 -
6150 -
6170 -
6190 -
6200 -

Postage & Printing Costs
Information Services
Contract Services

Insurance

Dues and Subscriptions
WM Admin Expenses

Field Supplies

Travel & Transportation
Conferences & Seminars
Advisory Comm - WM Board

- Watermaster Board Expenses
- Appr PI-WWM & Poot Admin

- Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin

- Ag Legal & Technical Services

- Ag Meeting Attend -Special

Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin

Education Funds Use Expens

- Allocated G&A Expenditures

- Optimum Basin Mgmt Pilan

- G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP
- Production Monitoring

7102 -
7103 -
7104 -
7105 -
7107 -
7108 -
7109 -
7200 -
7300 -
7400 -
7500 -
7600 -

In-line Meter Installation
Grdwtr Quality Monitoring
Gdwtr Level Monitoring

Sur Wir Qual Menitering
Ground Level Monitoring
Hydraulic Control Monitoring
Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog
PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm
PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte
PE4- Mgmt Plan
PEG&7-CoopEfforis/SaltVgmt
PEB&S-StorageMgmt/Conj Use

Financial Report - B5

Jul - Aug Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
111,000 148,410 -37,410 75%
114,000 148,410 -37,410 75%
111,000 148,410 -37,410 75%

77,114 77574 -460 99%
14,838 17,199 -2,361 86%
2,932 5,250 -3,318 47%
11,014 12,200 -1,186 90%
21,766 26,783 -5,017 81%
16,000 -16,000
15,607 17,675 -1,968 89%
20,132 20,250 -118 99%
500 -500
200 -200
4,135 5,560 -1,425 74%
4,342 5,250 -908 83%
3,075 3,745 -870 82%
8,274 8,434 -160 98%
7,132 10,210 -3,078 - 70%
3,309 4,691 -782 83%
20,819 19,667 1,152 106%
2,000 -2,000
19,251 26,944 -7,693 71%
375 -375
-77,429 -81,355 3,926 95%
361,719 172,826 188,893 209%
21,631 23,776 -2,145 91%
21,707 22,175 -468 98%
2,196 11,113 -8,917 20%
22,174 33,833 -11,659 65%
27,959 58,207 -30,248 48%
755 755
108,233 120,103 -11,870 90%
40,339 82,283 -41,844 45%
5,198 8,440 -3,242 82%
196,992 229,920 -32,928 86%
41,428 39,925 1,503 104%
1,580 15,416 -13,826 10%
15,694 25,697 -10,003 61%
4,528 11,404 -6,876 40%
P33 Pageiof2



3:53 PM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report - BS

09/30/10 Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 1, 2010 through August 31, 2010
Jul - Aug Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
7690 - Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt 637,198 700,964 -63,766 91%
7700 - Inactive Well Protection Prgm 353 -353
9502 - G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects 55,798 57,579 -1,781 97%
Total Expense 1,721,285 1,814,821 -93,526 95%
Net Ordinary Income -1,610,295 -1,666,411 56,116 97%

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

5010 - Groundwater Replenishment 732

9999 - To/(From) Reserves -1,611,026

Total Other Expense -1,610,294

Net Other Income 1,610,204

Net Income -1,666,411 1,666,411

P34 Page 2 of 2



= ’ y — : .r
b | b | b | b | bt | ot

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

A. PEACE Il AGREEMENT AND
PHASE IIl DESALTER EXPANSION




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: October 28, 2010
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Progress Report on Phase lll Desalter Expansion

SUMMARY

This Staff Report supplements prior written and verbal Staff Reports provided in August regarding
review and potential approval of Watermaster Resolution 2010-04, reciting specific evidence,
proposing findings and reaching proposed conclusions regarding the Phase Il Desalter Expansion.
This revised Staff Report describes stakeholder feedback and maodifications to the Proposed
Resolution 2010-04, following a Watermaster workshop, receipt of Pool comments, and further

stakeholder meetings.

For ease of review, both a clean and a redlined version, along with all Exhibits referenced therein

have been enclosed with this Staff Report to facilitate your review.

Issue — Review and potential approval of Proposed VWatermaster Resolution 2010-04 regarding
future desalters, including making the identified findings and reaching the conclusions stated
therein. If approved by Watermaster, the Proposed Resolution will be transmitted to the Court,

coupled with a request for further approval of the action and direction.

Recommendation — Approve the Proposed Resolution 2010-04 as amended to incorporate

stakeholder comments.

Financial Impact — Potential increases in groundwater monitoring costs for the purposes of

monitoring and avoiding land subsidence [$100-200,000 annually].

Background

In 2000, the Court ordered Watermaster to proceed in accordance with the terms of the Peace

Agreement and the Optimum Basin Management Plan (OBMP) Implementation Plan.

Watermaster

committed to expanded desalting capacity for a variety of beneficial purposes, including but not limited to
yield preservation, yield enhancement, salt management and water supply. Desalter commitments with
regard to the Chino | Expansion and the Chino Il Desalter were contained within the Peace Agreement,
and potential obligations related to the construction and operation of Future Desalters were reserved for

further agreement.

SB 559229 v1:008350.0018

P35



Progress Report on Phase lll Desalter Expansion October 28, 2010

As planned, various Parties to the Judgment proceeded to construct and acquire desalter
facilities in a manner consistent with the OBMP Implementation Plan. The Chino Basin Desalter Authority
(CDA) was formed by Parties to the Judgment that were to purchase product water from the Desalters
and the Court approved the proposed plan as being in conformity with its earlier orders.

Subsequently, Maximum Benefit was formally unveiled by Watermaster as a water quality and
yield management strategy. Watermaster proposed ito couple the previcusly identified benefits
associated with the OBMP with a more refined water quality strategy known as Hydraulic Controi. This
strategy relied upon Basin Re-Operation to dewater a portion of the Basin and limit outflow to the Santa
Ana River. One additional significant benefit, among others, was the expected opportunity to expand the
use of recycled water.

Watermaster proposed that Hydraulic Control could be achieved in a manner consistent with the
objective of expanding Desalter capacity and addressing the need to construct Future Desalters. The
Court approved the Peace [l Measures in December 2007 and incorporated the performance milestones
for implementing the Supplement to the OBMP, inclusive of securing Hydraulic Controt through Basin Re-
Operation. The Court conditionally authorized Watermaster to allow 400,000 acre-feet of water to be
produced by the Desalters (existing and proposed) without incurring any Replenishment obligation.

The Basin Re-Operation was intended to dewater the Basin and reduce water levels to effectuate
the strategy. This lowering of the water table was evaluated extensively in 2007 and reported to the
Couri. The benefits of this strategy were analyzed extensively by Dr. David Sunding in his reports to
Watermaster and these benefits were equitably spread across the Basin.

The Watermaster and Court-approved strategy called for the Western Municipal Water District
(WMWD) independently, or in its complete discretion with the City of Ontario (Ontario) and the Jurupa
Community Setvices District (Jurupa), to construct an additional 9 MGD of Desalters. (Peace |
Agreement)

The well-field identified to effectuate Hydraulic Control is commonly referred to as the Chino
Creek Well-Field. WMWD has exercised its discretion to work with Ontario and Jurupa (Expansion
Parties) to carry out the Phase ill Desalter Expansion. Through a series of agreements, most notably the
Water Purchase and Sale Agreement, the Phase ill Desalter Expansion {Expansion) will become a Chino
Basin Desalter Authority (CDA) project whereby the Expansion Parties will completely fund the Expansion
through CDA.

Pressed by concerns arising from compliance with Regional Board permits and the prior orders of
the Court, in May 2010 the Watermaster Board requested General Counsel and Staff to support efforts
among the various stakeholders to facilitate the timely completion of documentation that would allow the
Expansion to proceed. Initially a set of principles were agreed upon by the stakeholders as a framework
for further agreement and the concurrent adoption of the Milestone Schedule presented to the Regional
Board {See Exhibit "A"), and Watermaster and Inland Empire Ultilities Agency {IEUA) paid a fine to the
Regional Board.

The Water Purchase and Sale Agreements include key provisions that are consistent with the
approved principles and will remove the previously identified barriers to project acceptance and
construction. Specifically, WIMWD's obligations for buying inte the project are resolved through the terms
of the Water Purchase and Sale Agreements.

A representative final draft of the Water Purchase and Sale Agreements are attached to this Staff
Report as Exhibit “B.”

$SB 55922¢ v1:008350.0018

P36



Progress Report on Phase 11l Desalter Expansion October 28, 2010

Other related actions will be required by CDA. In summary, it will revise the Preliminary Design
Report (PDR) to reflect the appropriate number of wells, their location and the permitted zone of
production. I wili adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration in connection with the Expansion Project. This
environmental review is in addition to the Supplemental Environmental Impact Report on the Peace I
Measures completed by IEUA earlier this month and referenced in Watermaster Resolution 2010-04.

CDA will need to finalize a complemeantary Intergovernmentat Agreement, further describing the
construction contract administration responsibility of the Expansion Parties. There appear to be no
material issues to be resolved as to this Intergovernmental Agreement.

Finally, the individual members of CDA are expected to adopt the Proposed Appropriator
Resolution committing each entity to supporting the approved Expansion Project as described below.

Workshop and Stakeholder Comments

The draft resolution and accompanying exhibits were presented at a Watermaster workshop on
September 14, 2010, Staff presented testimony in support of the proposed findings. An outline of these
comments is attached hereto.

Watermaster requested the stakeholders to provide written comments, if any. Following the
workshop, further introductory meetings were held with each of the Pools and the Advisory Commitiee. In
addition, meetings were held with a representative group of members of the Appropriative Pool that were
not involved in the CDA or the Expansion Project. These meetings led to the generation of further input
and comments that focused on the draft resolution and requested modifications to address the following:
(1) a more complete inclusion of the parties’ collective Replenishment obligations for the Desalters and to
include an express reference to the potential re-opener if there is a material reduction in the net cost of
product water; {2} clarification that no amendment fo the Judgment, the Peace Agreement and Peace |l
Measures was intended; {3} the assumption of responsibility for project completion by each of the
members of CDA rather than WMWD alone; and (4) a requirement that WMWD pay a sum to the
Watermaster for purposes of offsetting historical contributions fo the CBMP. (See Peace Agreement
Section 5.5(e).)

Items 1 and 2 were easily effectuated in the amended Resolution. Items 3 and 4 were addressed
as follows below.

Individual Undertaking

CDA is not a Party to the Judgment, and it has been steadfast in its desire to maintain its
" independence from the Judgment. WMWD took on a conditional obligation to plan, design and construct
the Future Desalters as desctibed in Ardicle V of the Peace Il Agreement. Although the Peace I
Agreement contemplated that WMWD might join with the other Expansion Parties and ultimately
implement the Expansion Project through the CDA, there is no existing commitment from the CDA
members to support the completion of the Expansion Project. The absence of a commitment by each of
the members of CDA that are also Parties to the Judgment left Watermaster and stakeholders outside of
the CDA with risk and uncertainty that future delays in the completion of the Expansion Project could
subject them to considerable economic exposure. Because WMWD was the sole CDA member that had
undertaken the obligation to complete the Expansion Project, there was the potential that another
member of CDA could impede progress.

The draft Appropriator Resolution (Exhibit 1) has been crafted to account for an anticipated
undertaking by each of the members of the CDA (but not CDA) to make a committment regarding the
Expansion Project. That is, each of the members of CDA would agree to exercise good faith and
reasonable best efforts toward completing the Expansion Project as it is approved by CDA. This would
not be tantamount to a guarantee of project completion — it would make each of the members of CDA
accountable for supporting the completion of the Expansion Project as approved by CDA.

SB 558229 v1:008350.0018

P37



Progress Report on Phase it Desalter Expansion October 28, 2010

The proposed Appropriator Resolution is conditioned on all other CDA Appropriators passing a
similar Resolution, Watermaster's action, Court approval and the final execution of Water Purchase
Agreements by CDA along with CDA’s final action. Although executed versions are not presently
available, Staff and Counsel for the participating stakeholders have agreed to recommend that each of
their respective entities adopt the Resolutions in a form substantially simiiar to the Draft attached as
Exhibit I.

Based upon information received and the urgency of the required action, Watermaster reasonably
expects that these Appropriator Resoclutions can and will be adopted and transmitted to Watermaster prior
to the end of this calendar year. If there is a failure to provide the requested Appropriator Resolutions,
Watermaster can revisit the basis for its findings and take corrective action.

As for the importance of the Appropriator Resolution, once adopted it will provide a basis for
Watermaster to receive quarterly progress reports regarding the Expansion Project which will improve the
reporting process with the Court and the Regional Board. Once there is a Court order approving
Watermaster's action and directing it fo proceed, there will also be a form of direct accountability for
performance by all CDA members, which is what Watermaster and the stakeholders have sought io
achieve.

Make Whole for Historical Investments in the OBMP

Based upon the total investment and risk profile assumed by WMWD (See WMWD financial
profile), it wifl expend tens of millions of dollars in furtherance of an important OBMP function; Hydraulic
Confrol through Basin Re-Operation. WMWD assumed the primary responsibility for implementation of
the proposed Expansion Project under Articte V of the Peace Il Agreement and it has already made
substantial progress towards completion. As of this writing, WMWD has spent $5 million in cut-of-pocket
costs and the Expansion Parties have incurred $15 million in tofal. While as much of 1/3 of these
expenses may be reimbursable by third parties, the effort has been substantial. Given the amount of
expenditures made to date, the anticipated further expenditures and the risks associated with capital
construction and third-party grants, it is reasonable to conclude that WMWD need make no further
contributions pursuant to Section 5.5(e} of the Peace |l Agreement for sole and exclusive purpose of this
Watermaster approval.

However, the prospect that WMWD might intervene into the Appropriative Pool, concurrent with
the approval of the Expansion Project, led some parties to conclude that the total number of benefils
received by WMWD would exceed those required for the Expansion Project to proceed. There are also
other matters in which the extent of WMWUD's historical contributions might become relevant.

While WMWD did not agree or disagree with the estimations of potential value of intervention into
the Appropriative Pool, it could not be fairly asked to complete that assessment and close on these terms
now. Accordingly, the proposed resolution offers WMWD a 24-month window to elect to either negotiate
terms under which it will intervene into the Appropriative Pool or assign its Production attributable to the
Desalters to an Appropriator member of the CDA. The assignment is for accounting purposes only and it
would have no impact on rights or obligation of any party. Moreover, the consideration of "historical
contributions” for this purpose (Expansion Project Approval} will have no bearing whatsoever on any
further determinations on any other provision of the Peace |l Agreement.

Watermaster Findings and Determinations

In addition to Watermaster's strong inerest in a timely completion of the Expansion, it also has a
keen interest in making findings and determinations regarding the consistency of the proposed Expansion
with prior agreements, court orders and Regional Board permits. Moreover, on hehalf of the Parties to
the Judgment and in its own capacity, Watermaster desires verification that the proposed suite of actions
will satisfy the outstanding obligations of the parties for Future Desalters. (Peace Agreement, Peace |l

SB 559229 v1:0083560.0018

P38



Progress Report on Phase Il Desalter Expansion October 28, 2010

Agreement). The Parties to the Judgment will all want the security of the release presumed by Peace
Agreement Section 10.2. IEUA and WMWOD desire release from their funding obiigations under Section
10.4 of the Peace Il Agreement upon completion of the construction of the Expansion Project.

Watermaster has specific interests in the location of the Chino Creek Well-Field so as to
effectuate the purpose of Hydraulic Control (inclusive of well depth and pumping}, the avoidance of fand
subsidence; and the avoidance of Material Physical Injury.

The potential impacts aftributable to the general lowering of the water table were analyzed in
connection with the Court approval of the Peace |l Measures in 2007. The more specific impact in the
immediate vicinity of the Expansion Project was addressed in the SEIR completed by IEUA for the Peace
il Measures.

To avoid potential Materal Physical Injury, Watermaster is requiring compliance with the SEIR
mitigation measures and it will moniter the potential land subsidence, develop protocols and will act in a
manner similar to how it has in Management Zone Number 1. Funds will be required to implement this
expanded monitoring program and Watermaster will report further on the specific elements of this plan
prior to the Expansion Project going "on-line.”

As for individual well impacts, Watermaster has identified 8-8 agricultural welis that may be
subject to differential draw-down approximately 15 feet greater than in a no-project scenario. CDA has an
existing Emergency Response Plan and it is expected that it will expand the Plan fo cover these 8-9
wells. The present plan has been included within the package, and CDA will provide Watermaster with its
updates.

Following the Watermaster Strategic Planning Conference, additional questions were raised by
stakeholders regarding the integration of the Recharge Master Planning efforts and the Expansion
Project. Consequently, the Watermaster Resolution underscores the linkage between a successful
implementation of the Recharge Master Plan and the continued availability of the 400,000 acre-feet of
controlled overdraft in support of Hydraulic Control.

In addition to these measures and clarifications, the Watermaster Resolution does not preclude
any common law rights or defenses, whatever they may be. There are several factual
acknowledgements that are material to the reasonableness of well depths and perforated zones which
reflect common and custemary engineering practices. (See Whereas 39-43)

As for WMWD's intervention into the Appropriative Pool, initially, it was thought that WMWD might
seek {o intervene into the Appropriative Pool. Under the proposed Resolution 2010-04, as amended, this
decision has been decoupled from Watermaster's approval of the Project as described above. There is a
general desire for a restatement of the Desalter Replenishment obligations for the avoidance of doubt,
and this has been carried forward in the revised Proposed Resolution in a more complete fashion, as
noted above.

For all these reasons, the Parties to the Judgment desire an evidentiary record be developed to
provide substantial evidence of the proposed findings and determinations that can be presented to the
Court. Following a hearing before the Court, Watermaster's request would be for any concerned parties
to present objections and that the Court would direct Watermaster to proceed. This would provide the
clarification and certainty desired to establish a foundation to invest tens of millions in proposed
improvements.

SB 558229 v1:008350.0018

P39



Progress Report on Phase [li Desalter Expansion October 28, 2010

CDA

Staff and Counsel are recommending that Watermaster approve the proposed Draft Resolution in
its final form prior to action by CDA which, depending upon the expected actions from the Metropolitan
Water District (MWD), should be between December 2010 and February 2011, To stay within the
commitments to the Court and the Regional Board, Watermaster is concerned about a further delay in the
approval of agreements.

There are, however, potential impediments to closing in this time frame. They include timely
approval of the Appropriator Resolutions, timely completion of environmental review, a MWD decision as
to whether to authorize a Local Resources Program stipend or subsidy, and water quality negotiations
with the County of San Bernardino over the cleanup of the Chino Airport contamination.

It is also possible that the failure fo timely resolve one or more of these matters may cause the
WMWD to exercise an option under the Peace ll Agreement to decline proceeding with the Expansion
because the identified costs exceed the established “cost-cap.” While WMWD has expressed its desire to
proceed with the Expansion, it has also stated there are financial limitations on its ability to do so.

In addition, the failure to resolve these issues may impact CDA's ability to act as planned.
However, in the opinion of Staff and Counsel, Watermaster can revisit the matter if good cause is
presented.

Staif Recommendation

Staff recommends approval of the Resolulion as conditioned therein.

Actions:

October 7, 2010 Appropriative Pool — Moved to Hold a Special Meeting on October 21, 2010 at 8:00 a.m.
October 7, 2010 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to Authorize Bob Bowcock to Support the Motion made at
the Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board meetings and Advocate any Edits Made at the Advisory
Committee and Watermaster Board Meetings

Cctober 14, 2010 Agricultural Pool — Moved to Cenditionally approve Resolution Subsequent fo the Final
Approval by the Agricultural Pool Chair, Vice-chair, Director Vanden Heuvel, and Director Hofer

October 21, 2010 Special Appropriative Pool — Move to approve Resolution 10-04 subject to approval of
the Appropriator Resolution in Exhibit “I" by the individual CDA Appropriators and recommend
Watermaster Board approval of the Resolution

Cctober 21, 2010 Advisory Committee — Move to approve Resolution 10-04 subject to approval of the
Appropriator Resolution in Exhibit "I by the individual CDA Appropriators and recommend Watermaster
Board approval of the Resolution. Non-Agricultural Poof voted no

Qctober 28, 2010 Watermaster Board -

SB 5598228 v1:008350.0018

P40



P41



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P42



PROPOSED PRINCIPLES FOR FACILITATING
PHASE ill OF THE CHINO BASIN DESALTERS

Objectives:

1. Provide reasonable assurances to the Expansion Group (Western
Municipal Water District, the City of Ontario, and the Jurupa Community Services
District.) so that it may first proceed with expendifures for the construction of two new
test wells and related monitoring wells now and the further efforts to secure hydraulic
control under consideration without risk that the Expansion Project will be rejected by
the Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA a joint powers agency comprised of the cities
of Chino, Chino Hills, Ontario, Norco, the Jurupa Community Services District, the
Santa Ana River Water Company, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) as a non-
voting member and the Western Municipal Water District as a non-voting member) for
reasons related to the determination of projected O&M costs for the consolidated
Desalter facilifies (Phases i, Il and 1il) are greater than 10 percent.

2. Provide reasonable assurances fo the non-participating CDA members
(the Cities of Chino, Chino Hills, Norco, Santa Ana River Water Company and IEUA)
that the Expansion Project will not cause them to incur unreasonable risk and expense
upon acceptance of the Expansion Project by the CDA.

3. Provide reasonable assurances to the Court and fo the Regional Water
Quality Contfrol Board regarding the parties’ progress of the Expansion Project and
achievement of Hydraulic Control.

Proposal:

1. There is a presently defined “check-in” period as identified in the JPA
Amendment No. 2. This “check-in" was intended to provide certainty regarding the
potential economic impact of the Expansion Project (as defined in the Preliminary
Design Report) on existing operations and maintenance expenses (O&M).” However,
the lack of certainty regarding the timing and the methodology applicable to the “check-
in” has actually caused uncertainty and chilled the Expansion Group’s desire to commit
to certain potential expenditures until the parties reached 90% final design.
Accordingly, as a surrogate for and in complete satisfaction of the existing “check in” at
the 90% final design stage as described in JPA Amendment No. 2, the CDA and the
Expansion Parties would instead use the following criteria.

(a)  There are the two reports prepared by Carollo and RBF Engineers which
now demonstrate that the expected O&M costs will not exceed 10%. The RBF and
Carollo reports have been further adjusted to incorporate actual historical cost data.
Consequently, prior to the Expansion Group proceeding further with the drilling of the

SB 546841 v3:0068350,0001

P43



wells referenced in the revised Project description and subsequently proceeding with
additional measures that are reasonably calculated to achieve hydraulic control, the
CDA should receive the two reports, and including the revisions to reflect actual
historical data and provisionally find that the cost projections contained therein are
within the 10% cap for O&M (and will not be exceeded other than as may result from
water quality risks see (b){i) below and MWD's failure to fund the expected Local
Resources Program (LRP) see Section 2(b)(ii) below.) The Parties will deem this review
sufficient to account for all O&M guantification issues for purposes of calculating
whether the 10% cap for O&M has been exceeded other than for water quality
treatment costs.

(b)  With respect to water quality treatment costs, to fairly balance the need for
the Expansion Group to proceed with the construction of the Chino Creek Well-Field
(the revised Project description — two wells) and to continue with additional measures to
secure Hydraulic Control pursuant to the Expansion Project, a subsequent exceedance
of the 10% cap on O&M costs for reasons related to the cost of treatment for water
quality will become a contingent economic tail obligation (condition subsequent
establishing a defined financial obligation) and not a further condition of acceptance of
the project.

i The cost of treating for water quality unrelated to the identified
contamination from the Chino Airport plume will be determined at the time there
is sufficient information obtained from the new test wells contemplated by the
revised Project description. If the representative sampling is sufficient to
reasonably project future O&M costs related to the treatment of water quality
other than contamination, then the future O&M will be determined at this time.
There is a preference for mainiaining a “postage stamp” O&M rate for CDA
water, consequently, if the cost of water quality treatment, when added to the
O&M cost increase predicted by the average of revised RBF and Carollo reports,
do not cause total projected O&M costs to exceed 10 percent, then there will be
no further Expansion Group responsibility for incremental water quality freatment
costs and the matter will be closed. If the projected cost of water quality
treatment will cause the fotal O&M costs to exceed 10% because of the
Expansion Project, the O&M rate paid by the Expansion Group will be subject to
a surcharge for the increment of the O&M cost exceeding 10% (Water Quality
Surcharge). Thereafter, if the Water Quality Surcharge is implemented, it will be
subject to discretionary review by CDA no more frequently than once every three
years, whereby CDA will consider all actual historical O&M costs, including cost
reductions, for purposes of calculating whether O&M costs, inclusive of water
quality treatment (for other than contamination from the Chino Airport Plume)
have been less than 10% and whether they can be reasonably projected to
remain less than 10%. [f the cumulative actual O&M costs are greater than 10%
(other than for contamination) the Water Quality Surcharge will be maintained. If
actual costs and reasonable projections indicate that the cumulative O&M costs
(for other than contamination from the Chino Airport Plume) will not exceed 10%,
the Water Quality Surcharge will be terminated; there will be no further re-
openers and the matter will be closed.

5B 546841 v3:008350.0001

P44



2

ii. Assuming Metropolitan Water District (MWD) approves either a
uniform Local Resources Program (LRP) funding for all three Phases of the
Desalters or one for the Expansion Project alone, the subsequent continuing
availability of some or all of the LRP funding shall not be considered a benefit
received or an obligation independently incurred by either the Expansion Group
or the Non-Participating members for purposes of any O&M cost calculation.
However, if MWD does not approve, or reduces or increases, LRP funding for
either the uniform or the Expansion Project, then the Expansion Group may elect
in its complete discretion to proceed with the Expansion Project and pay the
incremental expense in O&M costs greater than 10%, withdraw from the
Expansion Project, secure third-party funding or engage in negotiations with non-
participating CDA members for purposes of effectuating the intentions expressed
in this Subsection ii and maintaining an equitable apportionment of O&M costs
with knowledge of the facts available at that time. The non-participating CDA
members will not be compelled to incur an increase in O&M costs greater than
10% because of the CDA’s election to proceed forward despite MWD's failure to
fund the requested LRP.

iii. As between CDA and Watermaster, Watermaster will remain
primarily responsible for addressing the contamination from the Chino Airport
Plume and in continuing cooperation and coordination with CDA will pursue the
Responsible Parties for ali incremental CDA capital costs and operations and
maintenance costs. To the extent capital and O&M costs atfributable fo
redressing water quality degradation from the Responsible Parties is incurred
prior o resolution of threatened or actual litigation, CDA will front (cover) the
added costs as a form of bridge financing (current and expanded). CDA may
elect to request Watermaster to fund the bridge costs but Watermaster's
agreement shall not be a requirement of this Agreement. The proceeds from any
recovery will be paid to CDA and used to defray the actual incremental cost
attributable to treating the contaminated water. Additional proceeds may be
distributed and used in the discretion of the CDA.

iv. The water purchase agreements will be amended to account for
this knowable and defined cost in the event either contingency occurs.

The Inter-governmental agreement will be amended to refiect that there will be

“Mo test wells" - rather than "up to". A reference to the possibility that the wells might be
converted to production wells after further compliance with CEQA is desired.

3.

The CDA Board and the Expansion Group will independently approve the

provisional revised schedule that is transmitted fo the Regional Board by Watermaster.
Watermaster will not request and the CDA and the Expansion Group do not intend
through their actions to become permittees or to assume a direct or indirect relationship
with the Regional Board through this acknowledgment.

4.

The Expansion Parties reserve the right to address the proposed mitigation, their

responsibility for the identified measures and the projected costs prior to proceeding
- with the Expansion Project.

SB 546841 ¥3:008350.0001

P45



5. These principles are expressly subject to Watermaster determinations that the
well-field operation will not cause Material Physical Injury and that the wells will
effectuate the purposes of hydraulic control. The Expansion Group and the non-
participating CDA members will exercise good faith and reasonable efforts to comply
with Watermaster directives. So long as CDA complies with Watermaster’s directives
concerning the location, construction and operation of the wells used to secure
Hydraulic Control, CDA does not expect to incur additional costs or third-party liability
and it does not intend to assume any such liability.

6. The Expansion Group covenants that it will pay for all capital costs for the entire
Expansion Project.

7. The parties will exert reasonable best efforts to effectuate these principles,
conforming legal instruments and expeditiously determine the relative “buy-in” so as to
eliminate further uncertainties.

SB 546841 v3:008350.0001

P46



